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From: Lindsey.Xayachack@jacobs.com
To: Xayachack, Lindsey
Subject: MBGP (2023-AFC-01) Data Request Set 4 Air Dispersion Modeling Files
Date: Monday, March 18, 2024 11:15:48 AM

Jacobs File Transfer System

Lindsey.Xayachack@jacobs.com has sent you a file archive, with the following message:

On behalf of the Applicant, Jacobs Engineering is distributing the Morton Bay
Geothermal Project (2023-AFC-01) Data Request Set 4 Air Dispersion Modeling Files
associated with its response (Transaction Number 254937) to California Energy
Commission’s Data Request Set 4 via a file transfer protocol email.

If you trust Lindsey.Xayachack@jacobs.com, use the URL below to pick up the file archive
(you may need to copy and paste it into your browser):

Download URL: https://jftt.jacobs.com/download.aspx?ID=ff65f61d-aec9-4abd-b996-
b351779a8d36&RID=f40ed00b-87c7-4f36-9cac-74e41ba4a7e7
Download size: 16,114 KB
Download contents: mbgp drr 4-2 modeling files.zip
Distribution:
  To:eam@atalawgroup.com, Eric.Veerkamp@energy.ca.gov,
Joseph.Hughes@energy.ca.gov, jrf@atalawgroup.com, margo@ssdslaw.com,
mcm@atalawgroup.com, ml@ssdslaw.com, pdexter@uaw.net,
TGulesserian@adamsbroadwell.com
  Cc:Anoop.Sukumaran@calenergy.com, Brooke.Langle@swca.com,
Jerry.Salamy@jacobs.com, jmelms@eslawfirm.com, Jon.Trujillo@calenergy.com,
Manjot.Bhangoo@calenergy.com, Reid.Holland@bherenewables.com,
Sarah.Madams@jacobs.com, sgn@eslawfirm.com, Wenjun.Qian@energy.ca.gov

You have 7 days to pick up this file archive; after 7 day(s) (Midnight 3/25/2024), it will be
deleted. This is an automated e-mail. Thank you for using the Jacobs File Transfer System.
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